

Malak A. Alayed

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 25 February 1984
Country of Birth: Saudi Arabia, Riyadh
Address: Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Mobile: +966555246248
Email: malak.alayed@hotmail.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

A Saudi national with an academic background in education, with a good experience gained from working in special education. In today's world, one has to be equipped with knowledge, experience, as well as ambition. It has been my goal to further my knowledge and ambition acquired through studies at a leading UK University in Education. Now working as a special educational teacher position where I can maximize my university knowledge and training to develop my experience working with children.

EDUCATION

Sep 2014 - University of Exeter, United Kingdom
Nov 2015 **Masters in Special Educational Needs (MED)**

Jul 2002 - King Saud University Riyadh
Feb 2006 **Bachelor in Special Education**

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Oct 2017- Ministry of education, Special Education Teacher
Present

Nov 2016- Sharjah City for Humanitarian Services, Training Supervisor
Aug 2017

Sep 2009- Schools clubs' Saudi students in the United Kingdom and Ireland
Feb 2010 Primary and secondary school teacher, assistance Supervisor in Cambridge School

2008-2009 Dar Al-Baraa Private School
Special education teacher, teaching different type of disabilities

Mar 2006- King Saud University, Riyadh
Sep 2007 Supervisor of Training Program

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Nov 2013 - Grey Group Advertising Agency
Sep 2014 Account Executive

OTHER EXPERIENCE, TRAINING, & VOLUNTARY

Mar 2015	University of Exeter Saudi society Basics and skills for creating a proper scientific papers (workshop)
Mar 2015	University of Exeter Saudi society Paradigmatic standpoints of master's and doctoral thesis (workshop)
Mar 2015- June 2015	Countess Wear School, Exeter, United Kingdom Teacher Assistant (TA)
Feb 2015 Mar 2015	Ellen Tinkham Special School, Exeter, United Kingdom Trainee
Jan 2013- Mar 2013	Bank Aljazeera Trainee, customer service officer

CONFRENCES AND TRAINING ATTENDED

Mar 2007	Saudi Society of Audiology and Prince Salman Centre for Disability Research Attended a workshop titled "Recent trends in the education of deaf and hard of hearing"
Mar 2018	Disability and Rehabilitation, Onaizah Association for Development and Human Services.
JUN 2021	Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) 40 Hour Training. Center for Autism Research - King Faisal Specialist Hospital and Research Centre, Riyadh – KSA.

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Computing skills
 - Fully competent with aspects of Microsoft Office
 - Proficient Online Researcher using different resources
- Language
 - Arabic (Native) – writing, reading, and speaking
 - English (Fluent) – writing, reading, and speaking